
                                                                                
         2019 Board Memo 

 

To: Board of Trustees 

 

From: Karen Liebschwager, Activities Director 

 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal 

 

Date: February 2019 

 

Re: M.S. Activities Director Report - October 

 

 

Boys Basketball: 

We are almost halfway done with the season. The Boys have been working hard.  

 

Our 7th grade B team is currently 1-3. Losses to Parma, Fruitland, and Weiser.  Win against 

McCain. 

  

Our 7th grade A team is currently 1-3.  Losses to Parma, Fruitland, and Weiser.  Win against 

McCain. 

 

Our 8th grade B team is currently 2-2.  These boys have been improving with each game.  They 

have had some close losses to Fruitland and Weiser.  Great wins against Parma and McCain. 

. 

Our 8th grade A team is currently 4-0.  These boys have done a great job in working together 

and getting everyone on the offense involved.   

 

If you haven't been able to watch our boys’ teams play, try and make one of our games.  

 

 

Good Luck Teams!  

 

Go Trojans 

 

 

 

 


